
UNITED STATEs ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCV 

REG!ON 4 


ATLANTA >="EDEAAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLANT A, GEORGIA 30303-8960 


ChRTIFIED MAlL 
jlliTURl'{ RECElPT_REQ\if:STIlQ 

Ms. Henrietta Kissdh 
President 
Kj~sberg Construction, inc, 
I9liO Silver lIill Ruad 
Stone Muuntain, Georgia 30087 

Re: Kissberg Construction, Inc. 

Con~"!1t Agreement and Final Order 

Docket No.: CAA-04-2011-1505(b) 


Dear Ms. Kis.~eih: 

Enclosed i.':i a copy ofthe ratified ConSl.,..'Irt Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original eArn has b(..'Cn filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties a<:; directed in Scctioll22.6 of!he Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 CF.R. Part 22. 

As slated in Section V of the C AFO. the assessed penalty of $509 is due within 30 days 
from the effective date. Please ensure that the face ofyour caghier's or certified che.;k includes 
lhe name ()fthe retlpondent and the docket number of this case. Penalty payment questions 
should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487-2123 or by wriUen 
correspondence to his attention at U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, ('incinnati AG(.'ounting 
Oper4tion& at the- address idcntifioo in the CAFO. 

Also Cl1(!tosed is a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commi;<;sion 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement 3,,'tions taken by EPA. 
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Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, 
please call me a1(404) 562-8979 or Mr. Keith Bates orthe EPA Region 4 staff at(404) 562­
8992. 

Sincerely, 

, ;/1

.1./ 1. '­Ifl,;[;Lt.4~f, .J.,Y·, 
I . 
leancanne M. Getflc 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLAN'fA, GEORGIA 
i--O ' 

In the Matter of: ) 
) 

Kii1sberg Construction, Inc. ) D""k.t No.: CAA-04-2011-15ll$(b)=: 
, ,-.J 

) 
) 

Respondent. ) 

--------~------------) 

CONSENT AGREEME"TT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a dvil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 113(d) ofthe Clean Air Act (eAA), 

42 V.S,c. § 7413(d), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing 

Administrative Assessment ofCivil Penaltie.<; and the Revocation/Termination or 

Suspension ofPcrmits (Consolidated Rules). 40 C.F ,R. Part 22. Complainant is the 

Director ofthe Air, Pesticide....., and Toxics Management Division, U. S. Environmental 

Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondl,,'1lt is Kissberg Construction, Inc. 

2, 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose ofst:ttlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22. J8: and uetiire to resolve this mutter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a fonnal hearing. Therefore, without the taking ofany evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any ilSsue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

II. Preliminary Stakment! 

3. 	 The aothorityto take action under Section IB(d) of the CAA, 42 U.s.C. § 7413(d), is 

vested in the Administrator of EPA The Administrator of EPA has delegated this 



authority under the CAA to the Regional Admlnistrators by EPA Delegation 7~6·A, last 

updated on August 4, J994. The Regional Administrator, Regjon 4, has redelegated this 

authority to tbe Dircct(Jf, Air. Pesticides and TOXlcS Management Division, by EPA 

Region 41)efegation 7-6·A. Pursuant to the aforementioned delegations, the Director of 

the Air, Pesticides and Taxies. Management Division ha<:; the authority to commence an 

enforcement action as the Complainant in this matter. 

4. 	 In December 1977, pursuant to Section 112(1) of the CAA, EPA delegated the 

Administrator's authorities and responsibilities to implement and enforce emission 

standards and prevention requirements for <i:>bestos under Section t12 of the eAA, 

42 U,S.C. § 7412, to the State of Goorgia. Pursuant to Georgia Department of Natural 

Resources Rules for Air Quality Control. Chapter 391-3-1-.02(9)(b)(7), the State has 

inoorporated and adopted EPA's rules for asbe::;tos located at 40 C.F .R. Pllrt 61, 

Subpttrt M, promulgated pursuanr to Section 112 of the CAA, by reference. As indicated 

in Section 112(1)(7) ofth. CAA, nothing in Section 112(1) ofthc CAA shall prohibit the 

Administrator from enforcing any applicable emission standard or requirement under 

Section 112 of the CAA. 

5. 	 Asnestos is a "hazardous utr pollutant" as that term is defined in Sections 112(a)(6) and 

112(h)(1) ofthe CM, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7412(a)(6) and 7412(b)(1), and is the subject of 

regulations codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 61. Subpart M, "National Emission Standard for 

Asbesto~." promulgated pursuant to Set.:tion 112 of the eM., 42 {),S,C. § 7412. Any 

pep.)on who violates Section 112 of the eAA may be assessed a penalty of up to $25,000 

for each such violation. in accordance wi!.h Section 1 13(d) ofthe CAA. 42 U.S.c, 

§ 7413{d). The Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and 
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adjust pellalties. a" necessary, lur inflation at least onc~ every four years, As such, 

pursuant to the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 C,FX. 

Part 19, the revised maximum penalty f[)f each violation aceun'tng after January 30, 

1997, through Match 15.2004, is $27,500, for each violation occurring after March 15, 

2004, through January 12, 2009, the maximum penalty for each violation is $32.500, and 

for ~ach violation occurring after January 12, 2009, the maximum pt.'Ilaity for each 

violation is $.:;7,500. Each day a violation continues may constitute a separate violation. 

n, Pursuant to 40 CJ'.R, § 22,5(c)(4), the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Keith nates 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Fornyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%0 
(404) 562-8992. 

Ill. Specific Allegations 

7. 	 Re~pondent is company with a principal office located at 1960 Silver Hill Road in Stone 

Mountain, Georgia. 

8. Respondent is a "person" as defined in Section 302 of the eAA, 42 V.S.c. § 7602. 

9, Respondent was an operator of a demolition activity ihat bt'gan sometime atter 

Octobcr4,2010. 

to, 	 An owner or operat;)r ofa demolition or renovation activity is delined at 40 C.F.R. 

§ 61.14 t as: any person who oWllS.leasao;, opemtes. controls, or supcrvise~ the facility 

being demolished or renovated or any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or 

supervises the demolition or renovation operation ur both, 

Ki:o:oht..'T'g (,,,o11StructiOn, Inc. 3 
Docket No.: CAA-04~201 t-1505(b) 



t 1. Demolition is defined in 40 C.F.R. § 61.141 as the wrecking or taking out of any luad~ 

~upporting structural member of Ii facility together with any related handllng operations 

or the intentional burning ofany facility, 

12. 	 Respondent submiUoo a ~otice ofthc Intent to Demolish (Notice) a facUity located at 

220 Bohby Dodd Way in Atlanta, Georgia (facllity) to the State of Goorgia on 

Septemher 2H, 2010. The Facility wat) identified as The AnDy Armory. Building 023B. 

located at the Georgia Instihlte of Technology. The t>-iotice indicated a demolition start 

date ofOctober 4, 2010. 

13. 	 Pursuant to 40 CF,R, § 6L145{h){3)(iv)(A), when a demolition operation will begin afkr 

the date contained in the notice, tbe Administrator must be notified by telephone ofthe 

new start date as soon as possible before the original start date and must be pro\ided a 

written notice with the new start date as soon as possible before, and no later than, the 

original start date, As noted in paragraph lour above, the Administrator's responsibilities 

under Section 112 of the eM 42 U,S,C. § 7412, have been delegated to the State of 

Georgia lor activities b(.'ing conducted in the State ofGeorgia, These responsibilities 

include the responsibility or receiving such notices. 

14, 	 Respondent violated Section 112 of the eAA. 42 U,S.c. § 7412, and 40 c'F.R. 

§ 6 Ll45(b)(3)(iv)(A), by roiling to notify the State of Georgia by telephone or in writing 

uftbe new start date for the di.'tl1oHtion activity. 

IV. Consent Aereement 

15, 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, ~pondent admits the jurisdictional aUegations set forth 

above and neitlli.'f admits nor denies the allegations St;l forth above" 

Ki.<>.<>berg Construction, Inc. 4 
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16. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

17. 	 Respondent conscnts to the assessment oflhe penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civH penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

18. 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date nfits execution afthis CAPO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requIrements of the National Emission Standard for Asbestos. 40 C.F.R 

Part 61, Subpan M. 

19. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO shaH not othCf\.\'ise affect any liability ofRespondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herem, neither EPA lior Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Rcspondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute. regulation or pennit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

e,ndangerrnent; or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

20. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this c.A..FO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this maHer is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of the CAA. 

V. Finnl Order 

21. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil pellalty of FIVE HUNDRED AND NINE DOLLARS 

(5509) whlCh shall be paid "ithin thirty (30) days of tile· effective date. 

22. 	 Respondent shaH remit the pt-'11ahy payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the HTreasurer. Lnitcd Slates of America." The Respondent shall note 00 

the face I)f the check tbe Respondent's name and the Docket ~nmber associated 

Kissbers; Construction, Inc. 5 
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with tbis eMU. The penalty payment ,hail be sent by one of the following methods to 

the address iudcntified for the method chol)en. 

Address Lor payment submittal using the L:nited Staks Postal Service: 

I..;.S. Envirorunental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 

SL Louis, Missouri 63197~9000. 


Address for payment submittal using other mail service (e.g .• Fcder.d Express. 
United Parcel Service (UPS), OHL, etc.): 

U.s, !lank 
1005 Convtmtion Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101. 

Conlact Person: Nolalie Pearson (314141 8-4087 

At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the cheek and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the f-olloVting addresses: 

Regionnl Hearing Clerk 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Stre<t 

Atlanla, Georgia 30303-8960; 


Keith Bates 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office ofEnvironmental ACOOWltability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
6 t Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 
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24, 	 For the purposes of stute and tederal income taxation, Respondent shan not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a. deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAPO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

25. 	 PUf$uantto 31 U.s.C. § 3717. EPA is entitled to assess intt'fCSt and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry ofthls CAFO. if the penalty is not paid hy the date required. A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs. both direct and indirect, of ov.erdue debts. 

In addition~ a late payment penalty charge shaH be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days uf the due date. 

26. 	 Complainant and Respondent shan bear their own costs and attorney fees jn this m.atter. 

27. 	 This CAFO shaH be binding upon the Respondent. its successors and asslgns. 

28. 	 Tlw undersigned reprc~cntative of the party to this CAFO certitk~ that he Of she is fully 

authori7..ed by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds: that party to 

this CAFO, 

The remainder of this page is intentionally bank. 
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VI. Effective Date 

29. 	 The effective date of thi, CAFO shall he the date on which the CAFO is tiled with the 

Regiunal Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED A.'1D CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent; Kissbcrg (~Qnstruction., Inc. 
Docket No.: CAA-04-201l-IS05(b) 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: -~l~--

Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

IJy: 

Beverly H, Banister, Director 
Air. Pesticides and Toxics 

Manag\.-went Division 

Date: A'~--. 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this -#-~ day of _ t2~ ____.__, ;;"'el( . 

IJy: 

Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 

Killsbc;g Constmction., Inc. 8 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, i filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Conselit Agreement and Final Order and sl.~ed a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Kissberg Construction, Inc., 

Docket Number: CA,A-04-201l-l505(h). w the addressees listed below: 

Ms, Henrietta Kisseih (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Kissberg Constmction, Inc. 
1960 Silver Hill Road 
Stone Mountain j Georgia 30087 

Keith Bat", (via EPA's internal mail) 
Chemical PrUdUL1s and Asbestos Section 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Allanla, Georgi. 30303 

Marlene Tucker (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
1I S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlant •• Georgia 30303 

By: Date:_~L'~ tj- )4-/! 
Patrida A. Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth St. 

Atlant., GA 30303 


(404) 562·9511 



----
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EPA ACCOCNTS RECEIVABLil CONTROL N\JMBER FORM 

TO lIE {;O~PLIITED IX TIlE QRlGlNA TlNG omell: 
(Attadl a «tp1 oltbefiaal Grdcr md t,....,...,.all«!tierto ~ / . 

TbisfunDnsoricin*dhyl,s~.:.u:.n:.d_i_\l_i_ls_o_n___....,::--:-"_________.. 41/;)-!' 
1"-) iDml 

mdR___~R:.g~i~O~n~4~.~O=R=C~.:.O:.EA=-~~-:------------ ________~(4041~~504 
(OIIkol bJ rr_N_) 

Noo-SF ludkia1 0nla'1C0IISftd Der:rw Ad.mhdstrattw~AIi-­o llSAOCOLLECl'S FMOCOLLECrSPAYMENT 

oo o 
D "..............-C... l'oclIap ............ 


Q 1'lU.a~ 

TIM~Sp<UkS.~~N~_______________________________________ 

\. 
t..•__ EllrwUiiiilDt SertIM: 

J)qiua:..-.tJwrb aM ''''' 
P.o. "'1611. ~ FraAIIIitI Statklct­
w........ o.c ... 


a. ~ otwg$: C.,. of.. f'M'1ll witil III arr:ad:M copy of _rr..t..arlbt.o\dlllllll.lldlM~tbItuW Iwla: 
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